
State of Florida 

FILED 1/22/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 00574-2026 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
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DATE: January 22, 2026 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

STS1 zx 
FROM: Segundo Sanchez, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20240126-WU - Application for grandfather certificate to operate 
water utility in Citrus County, by Cinnamon Ridge Utilities, Inc. 

Please place the attached email from Cinnamon Ridge Utilities, Inc. (Utility), giving an update of 
the Utility’s efforts in obtaining a legal description of the service territory, in Docket No. 
202401 26-WU. 

SS:da 

Attachment 



From: Paula Paxton
To: Segundo Sanchez
Subject: CRU territory legal description
Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 8:16:07 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Mr Sanchez

I hope this email finds you well, having had 
a good holiday season . 
I don’t have anything definitive to report as of today but I have contacted Swiftmudd about
any  info that could be helpful to my quest. I hopefully will receive info soon,some  only
returning to thier offices last week .I have requested files for our records since we are still
recreating information 
I have also contacted the engineering group 
that assisted  with our Swiftmud permit to 
help with anything they may have 

I am committed to getting this issue 
( discrepancy) resolved 

Paula Paxton 
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